From: Tu, John

To: Kuhlmann, Dylan; Wessling. Cheryl

Cc: Downtown West Project

Subject: Dead link on Google Webpage

Date: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 9:37:48 AM
Attachments: Updated LU 1.9.pdf

Dylan and Cherly,

The link to the revised General Plan Language is not working. I've attached the documents in
case you need it again.

Best,
Tong (John) Tu

Planner IV (Supervising Planner) | Planning Division | PBCE
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Email: john.tu@sanjoseca.gov | Phone: (408)-535-6818

For More Information Please Visit: http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning
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LU-1.9 Preserve existing Public / Quasi-Public lands in order to maintain an inventory of sites
suitable for Private Community Gathering Facilities, particularly within the Residential
Neighborhoods, Urban Villages and commercial areas, and to reduce the potential conversion
of employment lands to non-employment uses. Public / Quasi Public lands located within the
Diridon Station Area Plan may be re-designated to other uses provided that such uses will
advance San Jose’s employment growth or housing goals.
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